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Fo:‘m 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Code

(except black Iung benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A _For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending y
B Check if appiicable C Name of organizaton  MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA D Employer Identfication Numb
|| Address change Doing Business As 21-0679893
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mall 1s not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
Imiial return 260 WALL STREET (732) 542-0040

Terminated

Amended return

State ZIP code + 4
NJ 07724

City, town or country

EATONTOWN

G Gross recepts $ 6,490, 679.

[ Application pending F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? HYes No
JERRY ROSENTHAL 260 WALL ST  EATONTOWN _ NJ 07724 |M® fie 2l aiiates included? ves [ |MNo
o,' attach a st (see instructions)
| Tax-exemptstatus  [X]501e)X3) | [501(0) ( )< (nsertno) | [4%%axhor | |527
J Website: » www.monmouthcountyspca.org H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization m Corporation I_l Trust |_I Association |_-| Other > rL Year of Formaton 1945 I M State of legal domicile NJ
tPart! |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: THE SOCIETY PROVIDES SHELTER _ .
® AND CARE FOR ANIMALS, HUMANE LAW_ENFORCEMENT, INFORMATIONAL _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ________
£ SERVICES TO _THE_COMMUNITY REGARDING ANIMAL CARE AND A CLINIC THAT __ __ _________
£ SPEAYS AND NEUTER ANIMALS AS_WELL _AS PROVIDING OTHER CARE. _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ _______
2| 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10
» | 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, Ilne 1b) 4 10
:3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 500
< | 7a Total unrelated bustness revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 1,432,552, 1,986, 986.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIlI, line 2g) 1,134,594, 1,234,104.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 862,228. 778,141.
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) 368,829. 297,700.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 3,798,203. 4,296,931,
13 Grants and similar amounts patd (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 2,039,550. 2,349,875,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) R . 18, 600.
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), I le ZS)R Er\{ﬁ’u\ 360, 062.
“117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), Ines 11a-11d, 11 =y 1,537,917. 1,595, 606.
O f 4 I 4
18 Total expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part cﬁi}ut) ine 256 8 3,596,067. 3,945,481.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line T 202,136. 351,450.
58 ' o Beginning of Current Year End of Year
'§_§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) OGDEN UT - 12,875,8%4. 12,792, 647.
55 21 Total habiities (Part X, line 26) ! 3,192,769. 2,758,072.
23 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from line 20 9,683,125. 10,034,575.
[Part Il__|Signature Block

Under penalties of perju

complete

Declaration of

eclare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and sta
er (other than officer) |sb}7 on all information fWhICh preparer has any knowl

‘ements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t is true, correct, and

/WW & / 2-7/ 2—0 12
Slgn Sigl lire o Date
Here /4 Rescrthe ‘ 6(.’( vhve Dvector
TypeWe and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's s Date Check i+ |FTIN
Paid ROGER K. STEIN CPA IN CPA 06/26/12 self-employed P00025309
Preparer Firm's name » ROGER K. STE CPA
Use Only |rimsadgess > 2300 STATE ROUTE 66, SUITE 202 FemsEN > 22-2764031
NEPTUNE NJ 07753-4069 Phoneno  (732) 869-1170

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

]

Yes [_‘ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQ101  07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990°'(2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA

21-0679893 Page 2
[Part lll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
) Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part il E

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE SOCIETY PROVIDES SHELTER

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Form 990 or 990-EZ? e

If *Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services?
If ‘"Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

D Yes No
[] Yes No

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,113,838. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 487,590.)

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 899, 080. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 710,560.)

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 97,012, including grants of  $ 0.) (Revenue $

21,009.)

4e

Total program service expenses » 3,304,205.

BAA

TEEAQ102 07/05N1

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990Y2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 3
| RartilV#l Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete

Schedule A . 1 X
2 |Is the orgamization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . 2 X
3 Dud the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposmon to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part If 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part iil . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the night

to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If *Yes,’ complete Schedule D, 6 .

Part | . .
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludlng easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f ’Yes complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’

complete Schedule D, Part Ill . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount 1n Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not histed in Part X;

or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,’ complete

Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, 1X, ’ l
or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equupment in Part X, line 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part VI . 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII . . 11b X
¢ Did the orgamization report an amount for mvestments-— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other labilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financia! statements for the tax year7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X!, Xil, and Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlil 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States or aggregate fore|gn investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), Ilne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assustance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A;/ hne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f * es, complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .. . 17 X
18 Did the organlzatlon report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross iIncome from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part Ilf 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospltal facihties? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H .. . 20 X
b If 'Yes' to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. 20b

BAA TEEA0103  01/23/12 Form 990 (20171)




. .

Form 990 (2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 4
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J .. 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond iIssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ‘No, 'go to line 25 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part | . .. . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | . . . 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s fax year? If ‘Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ill . .. 27 X
28 Was the organization a part?/ to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b} X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | . . . 33 X
34 \/Nas Ithe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, 3 X
ine .. . .
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the o;ganlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the or'_ganlzatlon complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEA0104 01/23/12



Form 990°(2011) MONMQUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 5

|Partkv | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . la

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ..

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Dud the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If 'Yes' has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)?
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or glfts were
not tax deductible 6b| X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c) mi
a Did the organization receive a_Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor .. 7al X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b] X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was required to file
Form 82827 7c X
d If "'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .o | 7d| -
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g if the organization received a contnibution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? . . 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organlzatlon file a
Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organlzatlon have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? .

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advnsed funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966?
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ne 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ne 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter-
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. . 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non.exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b|

13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in
which the orgamization is licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services dunng the tax year?
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule (@)

14b

BAA TEEAQ105  07/05/11

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990¢°(2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 6

|Part Vi IGovernance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part VI Iﬂ

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year d 1a 10
If there are material differences In voting rights among members
of the governing body, or If the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp or a business relationship with any other
officer, dlrector trustee or key employee7 2 X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervnsnon
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the orgamization become aware during the year of a significant dlver5|on of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the orgamization have members or stockholders? e .|l 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the orgamization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following*
a The governing body? 8al] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of |ts governing body before filing the form? .. 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 ]
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise
to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this i1s done 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13 | X
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . 15a) X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization . . 15b| X
If 'Yes' to hine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » New Jersey

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 f applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the orgamzation makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
> THE ORGANIZATION 260 WALL STREET EATONTOWN NJ 07724 (732) 542-0040

BAA TEEAQ106 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990°(2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 7

PartiVil¥| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
* Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi [—I
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-'1n columns (D), (E), and (Fﬁ if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated emplo;ees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons

[_l Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
A (B) | (do not check more than one box, (©) (E) (F)
Name and titie Average unless person is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week the organization related organizations compensation
(describe | g5 | 51 9|2 | (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-ZIIOgB-MISC) from the
hours for | o gl z :—3 |EE ; organization
related | 2| | 2 |a | 3| ; and related
organiza- | 7= ‘: 3 2 |l%= 2 organizations
tions In gul 3 | %8
Schedule Tl = 3 a
- JERRY ROSENTHAL __ _ _ _ _
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (2012) 2.00 X 0. 0 0
(2 DARAN HABER MD__ _ _ _ __
ACTING PRESIDENT 2.00[{ X X 0. 0. 0.
-® Jo JOEL _ _ _ _ _ _______
SECRETARY 2.00] X X 0. 0. 0.
_(@_HARVEY GRELLER __ _ _ _ _ _
TREASURER & VP 2.00] X X 0. 0. 0.
_® DAVID KELLEY __ __ _ ___
TRUSTEE 1.00{ X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) PAMELA KNAUER ESQ _ _ _ _
TRUSTEE 1.00]1 X 0. 0. 0.
- (@) LAURA SAKER __ _______
TRUSTEE 1.00({ X 0. 0. 0.
_(8) CHRISTOPHER NALBANDIAN_
TRUSTEE 1.00{ X 0. 0. 0.
@) ALENE OPATUT VMD _ _ _ __
TRUSTEE 1.00{ X 0. 0. 0.
(09_KIM RUANE MBA_ _ __ _ __ _
TRUSTEE 1.00({ X 0. 0. 0.
(1_LAURIE GARRISON _ __ _ __
EXEC DIRECTOR (2011 - JAN 2012)| 40.00 X 98,462. 0. 0.
(12 DR REBECCA JANE POTTER_
VETERINARIAN 40.00 X 105,280. 0. 0.
a3y
a_

BAA TEEAQ0107  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 12011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 8
[PartVIlY Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

©
Position
(B) | (do not check more than one D
Name and title Average | box, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organization related organizations compensation
week |8 5] T g E fd ey (W-2/1093-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
(escrv]a B 2 | F| 2 B2l § organization
e sal E|le|elod ,5, and related
hours g gl § 3 E o organizations
for 232 S =]
related | 5] % €| 3
organi-| @] & 3 -
zations| B 2 2
n 3 g
Sch Q) g
as ]
ae_ ]
an ]
ey ]
a_ ]
@_ _ ]
ey __]
@ _ _ ]
@ ]
@ ]
@ _ ]
1b Sub-total > 203,742. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 203,742. 0. 0.

2 Total number of Individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization > 1

3 Did the organlzatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organlzdatloln and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individua .

5 Dud any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

) (8) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization >

BAA TEEAQ108 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 9
Part Vill | Statement of Revenue
) ) (8 © ()]

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

| 1a Federated campaigns la
EE b Membership dues 1b
“;':.% ¢ Fundraising events 1c
gg d Related organizations 1d
2% e Government grants (contributions) le
Eg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
B similar amounts not included above 11 1,986,986.
£2| g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f 100,511.
8=| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f »| 1,986,986.
u Business Code
E 2a SHELTER REVENUE__ __ _ _ 900099 487,590. 487,590. 0. 0.
e b CLINIC REVENUE 900099 710,560. 710,560. 0. 0.
g ¢ EDUCATION REVENUE 1900099 14,945. 14,945. 0. 0.
ﬁ d LAW ENFORCEMENT 900099 21,0089. 21,009. 0. 0.
2| e _ o _____
§ f All other program service revenue
g g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 1,234,104. |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) . . 266,559. 266,559. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties >
() Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less' rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) >
7a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (&) Other
assets other than inventory |2, 755,205, -226,904.
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 2,016,7189.
¢ Gain or (loss) 738,486.] -226,904.
d Net gain or (loss) > 511,582. 511,582. 0. 0.
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including  $
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
b See Part IV, line 18 a| 395,299.
:i_‘ b Less' direct expenses b 122,337.
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » 272,962. 0. 272,962.
9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a 79,430.
b Less' direct expenses . b 54,692.
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities > 24,738. 0. 0. 24,738.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code ]
Ma_ __ _ _ _ _ _________ 0. 0. 0. 0.
b__ o ____
€
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 0. |
12 Total revenue. See instructions > 4,296,931.| 2,012,245. 0. 297,700.
BAA TEEA0109  07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)




21-0679893 Page 10

Form 990.(2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA
[PFHIXEH Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All vther orgaruzations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part I1X ﬂ

(B) ©) (D)
Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses

Do not include amounts reported on lines

(G
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations In the United States. See
Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, hine 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (non-employees)-
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Office expenses

14 Information technology

15 Royalties

16 Occupancy

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
In hne 24e. If ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)

RERR

1,853,982,

1,478,927.

168,611.

206,444.

279,678.

223,291.

25,350.

31,037.

216,215.

172,513.

19,647.

24,055,

3,503.

3,503.

19,7717,

0.

19,7717.

78,9889.

78,989.

0.

179,622,

145,406.

17,142,

17,074.

262,167.

248,858.

7,289.

6,020.

14,748.

13,390,

611.

747.

158,430.

141,585.

7,593.

9,252.

232,905.

208,141.

11,163.

13,601.

144,741.

136,630.

a ANIMAL SUPPLIES, DRUGS & FOOD 358,530. 358,530. 0. 0.
b OUTSIDE MEDICAL CARE _ __ _ _ _ 54,001. 54,001. 0. 0.
¢ EDUCATION 22,261. 22,261. 0. 0.
d TELEPHONE 12,935. 11,146. 896. 893.
e All other expenses 52,997. 6,578. 0. 46,419.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,945,481. 3,303,749. 281,670. 360,062.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sohcitation.

Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA

TEEAQ110  01/26112

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990'(2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 11
| Part}X&#| Balance Sheet

(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 408,359.] 1 698,878.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 79,686.] 2 70,979.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recetvable, net . . 63,170.| 4 58,560.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees
and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of Schedule L .
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1))
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees” beneficiary
A organizations (see instructions) . 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
$ 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 29,207.| 9 28,185.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment' cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D - 10a 8,131,182.
b Less' accumulated depreciation . 10b 1,601,428. 6,692,205.] 10¢ 6,529,754.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 5,603,267.[11 5,406,291.
12 Investments — other securities See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 12,875,894.]16 12,792, 647.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 157,234.|117 109,623.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
|I. 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
Q 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
I | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
'I- highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfled persons. Complete art Il
T of Schedule L 22
é 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles 3,035,535.]23 2,648,449,
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 3,192,769.]|26 2,758,072,
E Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > I)i] and complete lines
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricted net assets e . 9,587,023.]27 9,923,393.
E | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 96,102.] 28 111,182.
S| 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
] Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete
i lines 30 through 34.
B30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . Ce 30
;l\ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% | 32 Retamed earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . 9,683,125.]33 10,034,575.
S | 34 Total iabihities and net assets/fund balances 12,875,894.| 34 12,792,647.
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEAO111  07/06/11




Form 990 (2011) MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 12

Part)XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

o

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), hine 12) 1 4,296,931.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,945,481.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 351,450.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, I|ne 33, column (A)) 4 9,683,125,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B)) 6 10,034,575,

m Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XlI

]

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [:I Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O

d If 'Yes' to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both-
. Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requnred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAQ0112 07/06/11

Form 990 (2011)



| omB o 1545-0047

SCHE DL ez, Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasu epe Lo]
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. h‘""“’“tw"
Name of the organization Employer identificat b
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

[ Partll#| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XAXi).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1XAXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)X1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state-

D An organization operat&j_fo? the benefit of a Eo-l-le_ge_ or UnTvgrs:t; owned Er_oae?at_ed_ b_yg EoTle—rn_rnEn_tal_u_nlt_d_esI:r_l'bEd—ln— section
170(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part Il )

- A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1XAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)X1XAXvi). (Complete Part I )

|:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part Hl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)X4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(aX3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type ll c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type Il = Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other thgggfoung;atnon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section @)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type {li supporting organization, D
check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the following persons?

N [3,] s wiN

w0

Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (u)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? e 1 1149 ()
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? .. |11 g (ii)
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above? . .1 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vi)) Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization in| organization in
above or IRC section column (i) isted in column (1) of column (i)
(see Instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A)
(B)
©)
()
(E)
Total SSDDDDDD
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 2
| Pé"ift?ll |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)1)XAXiv) and 170(b)(1}AXvi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organlzatlon failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests Iisted below please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

o oy Yooy for fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 () 2009 (d) 2010 (€) 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and

membershlp fees receved (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’) 1,732,482.12,037,548.]1,510,423.]1,432,552.{1,986,986.] 8,699,991.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
faciliies furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

Section B. Total Support

ﬁ:;?,’,‘,‘,‘{j{gy;‘;'£°' fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (0 Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1,732,482.[2,037,548.[1,510,423.]1,432,552.[1,986,986.] 8,699,991.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources 376,357. 358,256. 277,458. 301,545. 266,559.] 1,580,175.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV )
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 1 10,280,166.
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > H

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 84.63%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14 . 15 83.86 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the ine 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > E]

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization [:I

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how

the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the
organlzatlon meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organization >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule’A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 3

|Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization falls
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (@) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants )

2 Gross recelpts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished In any activity that Is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line
7c from line 6)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included tn line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on
12 Other income Do not include

gan or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV)
13 Total support. (Add Ins 8, 10c, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > r]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . 16 $
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .| 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 .. e .| 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and hne 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . >

BAA TEEA0403  05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 4
rPart]IV Supplemental Information. Complete this gart to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;

Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part llI, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See mstructlons)

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. " Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

[Part | _|Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

a & wih =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? .. |:| Yes D No

[Part Il [Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreservatlon of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete ines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

1% | Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization duning the
tax year ™

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? I:] Yes [:] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
]

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(@)(B)(1) and section 170¢h)()(B)(n)? . . . D Yes E] No

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

LPart Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . R >$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . .5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .. >3$
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011  MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 2
[Part lll_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
iterns (check all that apply)*
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research € Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Prowgfzva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
Part

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organtzation's collection? l—l Yes H No

[Part IV_|Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table-

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . 1c
d Additions during the year . . 1d
e Distributions during the year . .o . le
f Ending balance . . e . 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 . . D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV
[Part V {Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contnibutions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as-
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment *» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by- Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations . . e . 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations . . . .. 3a(ji)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. . 3b 4'

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1aland 14,265, 14,265,
b Buildings 7,440,169. 1,146,922. 6,293,247.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 624,770. 406,261. 218,509.
e Other 51,978. 48,245. 3,733.
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . > 6,529,754.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302 0111612



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA

21-0679893 Page 3

LPa!'t VIl [Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, hine 12,

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

?otal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) ine 12 ) »

[Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

©)]

*

®)

©

O

()]

(&)

ao

Total _(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13) ™

[Part IX |Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Q)

&)

3

@

®

©®

@

)]

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ne 15 )

[Part X __[Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of lability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

]

3

@

®

©®

)

@

_©

10

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B) line 25.)

>

2 FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA

TEEA3303 01/2312

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule'D (Form 990) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 4
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . e 4,296, 931.

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . 3,945,481.
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . .o 351,450.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

0O ~NOUA WN

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 351,450.
[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments .. 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . .. 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, but not on line 1-
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) .. 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add hines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5
[Part Xlll |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . .. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25°
a Donated services and use of facilities . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . 2b
¢ Other losses . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d .
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 5

[Part XIV [ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde
any additional information

BAA TEEA3304  05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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iRart®XIVAl Supplemental Information (continued)
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§ OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 930-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

Department of the Tre or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. oll’e" to 't’_UbliC
Intbrnal Revenue Servics > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification h
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activittes Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No

b If “Yes,' list the ten hughest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (i) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser hsted in organization
column (i)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total >
3 Llslt all states in which the organization i1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or hcensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule’G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA

21-0679893

Page 2

|Pa’rt‘|l4|Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
) 1

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add column (a)

R DOG(;ZS 5;:) FUR(B‘ES EpLe) 2 (total number) through column (<))
v
E 1 Gross receipts 116,293. 73,654. 205,352. 395,299.
) 2 Less: Charntable contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 116, 293. 73,654. 205,352, 395,2989.
4 Cash prizes
. 5 Noncash prizes
é 6 Rent/facility costs
$ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
E 9 Other direct expenses 17,983. 45, 648. 58,706. 122,337.
) 10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 122,337.
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 > 272,962.

Partllll| Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

line 19, or reported more than

R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
E
1 Gross revenue 79,430. 79,430.
2 Cash prizes 39,715. 38,715.
b X
,'; E 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cSs
T E 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses 14,977. 14,977.
S i
6 Volunteer labor No No X|No
7 Direct expense summary Add hines 2 through 5 in column (d) > 54,692.
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (d) and line 7 > 24,738.

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

New Jersey

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If 'No," explain’

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If 'Yes,' explain

TEEA3702 01/24/12

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule’G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes I:] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? E] Yes E No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility .o . 13a %
b An outside facility . . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name ™ _
Address » L e e e e e e
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [:l Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the amount

16

17

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

of gaming revenue retained by the third party »  $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party*

Address > :

Gaming manager information’

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer D Employee |_—_| Independent contractor
Mandatory distributions
state gaming license? .

D Yes D No

organization's own exempt activibes during the tax year » $

RAtHIVAll Supplemental Information. Complete this gart to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (in) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703  05/20/11

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Y i i 545.0047
SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 1
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 1

’ Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. OpenjtolRublic
D o e geasury > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identificat b
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

[PaFiIM] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed tin Form 990, Part
VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information regarding these items

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Healith or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If ‘No,' complete Part Il to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

|

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director Explain in Part Il

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization*

=

o
[
»

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Y
o
<

b
(3]
>

Only section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons lhisted in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of*
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If 'Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lli

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organlzatlon provide any non-fixed payments not

described in lines 5 and 6? If 'Yes describe in Part Ill .. . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial
contract exception described In Regulatlons section 53 4958- -4(a)(3)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part ll| . 8 X
9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958- -6(c)? 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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1 OMB No 1545-0047
CHEDULE L . .
(SEO,,,, 99(}{,, 990-E2) Transactions With Interested Persons 2011
* » Complete if the organization answered
'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, v

Depariment of the Treasu or Form 990- EZ Part V line 38a or 40b. . . JJ 'Open to Publlc
e Rovenue Servee » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions, ‘M\-’H;;,Inspectlon,x w
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

[Part] _|Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(c) Corrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction
Yes No

HUR
)
6]
4
5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or dlsquallfled persons during the year under
section 4958 >3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organlzatlon >3
[Part Il |Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, hine 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Oniginal (d) Balance due (e) In default? | (f) Approved | (g) Wntten
the orgamization? principal amount by boa;td o7r agreement?
| committee

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

[OR
| (4]
3
@
(5)
(6)
l @
\ 3
| 9
0

Total ) W e G [0 0
[Part lll_| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (¢) Amount and type of assistance
the organization

a)
(2
3
)]
(5)
(6)
@
®)
()
(10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011  MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28, or 28¢.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) SHOP RITE SPOUSE OF BOARD MEMBER IS 14,283.[PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES X
@
3
@
)
6
@
®
(6))
10
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

|

|

i Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
| TEEA4501 0171912




SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes'

OMB No 1545-0047

Department of the Treasu on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open Ts"Publlc‘
Internal Revenue Serice » Attach to Form 990. x,mﬂ,‘,!qhsgggtmn b
Name of the organization Employer identificat b
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893
[Part| [Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining

contributions or
items contributed

applicable
Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1g

amounts reported on | noncash contribution amounts

Art — Works of art

Art — Historical treasures

Art — Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles X 1 1,500.

VEHICLE RESALE

Boats and planes

O NV AE WN =

Intellectual property

Securities — Publicly traded X 1

(1]

42,572.|FMV

-
Q

Secunities — Closely held stock

-
-

Secunties — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests

—
N

Secunties — Miscellaneous

1
w

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate — Commercial

17 Real estate — Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medtcal supples

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other » (VARIOQUS SUPPLIES/SERVICES) X 150 56,439.
26 Other» ( __ __ ___ ________ )
27 Cther» (_ _ _ _ _ _ __ ________ )
28 Other » ( )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received bg' the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement R 29

30a During the P/ear did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contrnibution, and which i1s not reqwred to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period?

b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organlzatlons to solicit, process or sell
noncash contributions? .
b If 'Yes,' describe in Part |l
33 If the organization did not report an amount In column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part Il

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part [, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization i1s reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Pt T Line 32b USED_CAR COLLECTIONS AND SALES, ACKNOWLEDGMENT LETTER

BAA TEEA4602 07/14/1% Schedule M (Form 990) 2011




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No 1450047

(For_m 990 or 990-E2) 201 1

Complete to growde information for responses to specific questions on

Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
a?gﬂ;ngtggézesgﬁla:: o > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

Pt XII, Line 3b NO AUDIT COMMITTEE, TREASURER AND PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ARE THE CONTACTS

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  07N14/11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011



o 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012) Exempt Organlzatlon Retu m OMB No 1545-1709
%?5%’;?‘52&3252"&15?5: i > File a separate application for each return.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . . > E

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electrontcally file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Assoclated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see mstructlons) For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
IR'é”FRIHZLAutomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only . " D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print
MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA lﬂ 21-0679893
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number |f a P O box, see instructions Social security number (SSN)
due date for
fingyotr 260 WALL STREET [1
instructions City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
EATONTOWN NJ 07724
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return) . |01 |
'?Ilcatmn Return Ap'?hcatlon Return
Code Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are In the care of ™ THE ORGANIZATION

Telephone No.™ (732) 542-0040__ _ _ _ _ FAXNo. ™ (732) 542-4552
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > D
® |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group,
check this box > D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 .20 12, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above

The extension 1s for the organization's return for:
> calendar year 20 11 or
> . tax year beginning ,20 _ _ _,and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: D Imtial return D Final return
[:] Change in accounting period

3a If this apphication is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions 3al$ 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Includegour payment with this form, if requlred by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZ0501 01/04/12



" MONMOUTH COUNTY SPCA 21-0679893

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY REGARDING ANIMAL CARE AND A CLINIC THAT

SPAYS AND NEUTERS ANIMALS AS WELL AS PROVIDING OTHER CARE.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's other program
services. Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to

report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description: IN 2011, THE CRUELTY DEPARTMENT INVESTIGATED 932
Expenses 97,012. INCIDENTS OF ANIMAL CRUELTY AND NEGLECT.
Grants Of 0.

Revenue 21,0009.




MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011



ROGER K. STEIN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

2300 STATE ROUTE 66, SUITE 202
NEPTUNE, NEW JERSEY 07753

Phone. 732-869-1170
Fax: 732-869-1130
www rogersteincpa com
MEMBER

NEW JERSEY SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO: THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
EATONTOWN, NEW JERSEY

| have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Monmouth County Society
for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31,2011 and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

[ conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe
that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Monmouth County Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals as of
December 31, 2011 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

K. STEIN

Certified Public Accountant

June 7,2012




MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash
Cash - restricted
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Property, Buildings and Equipment:
Land
Building and improvements
Equipment and furniture
Transportation equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property, Buildings and Equipment

Other Assets:
Investments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Mortgage payable - current portion
Note payable

Other Liabilities:
Mortgage payable - long term portion

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these Financial Statements.

$ 698,878
70,979
58,560
28,185

856,602

14,265
7,440,169
624,770
51,978
8,131,182
(1,601,428)
6,529,754

5,406,291

§ 12,792,647

$ 50,110
59,513
88,691
88,793

287,107

2,470,965

2,758,072

9,948,990
85,585

10,034,575
$__ 12.792.647




MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Program fees - Shelter
Program fees - Clinic
Program fees - Community Services
Program fees - Law Enforcement
Donations
Fund-raisers - net
Bequests
Animal housing contracts
[nvestment income
Realized gains and losses
Unrealized gains and losses

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Grants and donations satisfied by payments

EXPENSES
Program services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fund-raising

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Grants and donations
Restrictions satisfied by payments

DECREASE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these Financial Statements.

365,139
710,560

14,945

21,009
930,667
297,701
878,139
122,451
266,559
738,486

(226,904)

4,118,752

188,696

4,307,448

3,303,749

281,670
360,062

3,945,481

361,967

178,179
(188,696)

(10,517)

351,450

9,683,125

10,034,575




"SJUdWIIR]G [erOUBUL 253y} JO Med
vISaut ue ae sajou wkuedwonde oy
I ! ! L

TELTY9  $ T90°09¢ $§ 0L9°IS8T 6vL'€0E’E § 161001 $ 000461 $ 080668 $ SLVLOICTS B0,
SH8°91 zsT6 €6S°L G8S°I¥I 16L 6L 10591 105°¢Tl 1S219)U]
6179 61t°9% - asuadxa Furster-punyg
- 8.5 8.5 JUSWIJIOJUD Me]
86¢€°T L¥L 119 06€°¢€1 STT'8 0LE 6EF°1 96¢€°¢c [9ARI} pue OINY
V9L YT 109°¢1 €91°T1 1+1°80C €91°1 v91°1 LSTVT LSS 181 uoneroaida(g
9IE T 859°¢ 869G 869°S 859°G oy
91TvE vLOLT rAAVAI 90Y°‘St1 43 7% £6£°01 10¥°0¥ 08146 [e19U3 pue NYIO
- 636°8L 612°8C LTV £p€°0S 191J9[SMaU pUE SUONIR[1
orgqnd ‘Buisnisapy
9LL Il S€9 1€LV6 LLY LLY 690°11 80L°C8 saredar pue duBUdUTRIA]
68L°1 £68 968 AMA $96°¢ €bS €I'e ST6'Y suoydoayay,
111'g 0ZSy 165°¢ 0£9°9¢1 S9L9 £05°T STL 6S LEY'LY JdURIMSU]
- 192°CT 197°CC uoneonpy
- 100YS 26T°9¢ 60L°LT 9OUBJSISSE [BIIPIJA]
LLL61 LLL6T €0S°¢ €05°¢ $39J [eUOISSJOIJ
- 0£5°85¢ 900961 ¥ZST91 pooj pue s3nip ‘sarjddng
L1T1 12¢ 966 6981 8L 8vL SreLl $T9°6¢C1 sanImn
L8E‘9S LEOTE 05€°ST 162°€2T €L8°8 TLESST TSL°6S Y6T°6€1 s1yaudq dakojdwy
oLty SS0PT LY9°61 €IS TLI 0€€9 vI6°I1 [1¢'9% 856°L01 saxe) [[01heq
GS0°GLE  $§ vvP90T § 119°891 LT6BLYT $ IPLTS  $ PPTT01 $ 6EHL6E § €059Z6 § sadem pue solre[es
EHOF dﬁ_mmmp Euocoo Uﬁm EQOH Hcogvo.ﬁomcm moo_aum oE:U uozosm
mmo_aom -ﬁﬁ: m Hcoﬁcowmcmz moorﬁom >>m1~ \QEDEEOU
Surpoddng wesdo1d

SVTAISS gunioddng

SIITAISS WeIZoIg

110T 1€ ¥99WF0dd AAANT IVAA FHL 404
SASNAdXT TVNOILONNA 40 INGWNALVLS
STVININY OL ALTANYD 40 NOILNIATId
dHL 04 ALHIO0S AINNOD HLNOWNOW



MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Increase in net assets $ 351,450
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 232,905
Unrealized losses on investments 226,904
Gain on sale of investments (738,486)
Non cash contribution of assets (42,572)
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Cash restricted 5,756

Accounts receivable 4,610

Prepaid expenses 1,023
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Accounts payable (35,749)

Accrued expenses (11,862)

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (6,021)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of property and equipment (70,454)

Purchase of investments (2,004,076)

Sale of investments 2,755,205
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 680,675

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Reduction of mortgage payable (375,879)
Reduction of note payable (11,207)
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (387,086)

NET INCREASE IN CASH 287,568
CASH AT JANUARY 1, 2011 411,310
CASH AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 $ 698,878

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these Financial Statements.



Note 1

MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -

General - The Society is a not-for-profit organization which provides shelter and care
for animals, humane law enforcement, informational services to the community
regarding animal care, a clinic that spays and neuters animals as well as providing
other care.

Contributed Services - During the year ended December 31, 2011 the value of
contributed services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial
statements totaled $38,606. Of this amount, contributed veterinary technician
services were $28,896 and contributed accounting services were $9,710. No amounts
have been reflected in the financial statements for other contributed services;
however, a substantial number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of
their time in relation to the Organization's program services and other activities.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable - The Organization has animal housing contracts with various
towns in Monmouth County. The Organization carries its accounts receivable at cost
with no allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2011. On a periodic basis, the
Organization evaluates its accounts receivable and, if necessary, establishes an
allowance for credit losses.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation is
computed using the straight line and accelerated methods based on their estimated
useful lives. Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful
lives of property and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense, as incurred. Depreciation for the year was $232,905.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair
value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations
regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Organization reclassifies
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Advertising - All advertising costs are expensed in the period they are incurred.

Income Taxes - The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.



Note 1

Note 2

MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

(continued)

The Organization evaluates its uncertain tax positions and accordingly, a loss
contingency is recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred as of
the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. The amount recognized is subject to estimate and management judgment
with respect to the likely outcome of each uncertain tax position. The amount that is
ultimately sustained for an individual uncertain tax position or for all uncertain tax
positions in the aggregate could differ from the amount recognized. As of December
31, 2011, the Organization recognized no liability on uncertain tax positions.

Contributions - Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of
any donor restrictions. Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are
reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Investments - The Organization’s investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their
fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted by a
donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met
(either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and
gains are recognized.

Investments - Cost and fair value of investments at December 31, 2011 are as
follows:

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Available for sale
Certificates of Deposit$ 18,189 § - $ - $ 18,189
Equity Securities
Utilities & Energy 1,927,455 222,484 (  175,744) 1,974,195
Automobile 105,817 - ( 90,413) 15,404
Services 58,748 - ( 4,550) 54,198
Financial 102,105 - ( 26,451) 75,654
Technology 59,105 8,795 - 67,900
Communications 229,866 1,232 ( 1,582) 229516
Consumer/Tobacco 376,398 212,362 ( 6,600) 582,160
Consumer/Pers. Prod. 154,111 5,918 - 160,029
Healthcare/Drugs 359,352 34,007 ( 9,450) 383,909
Materials/Chemical 206,129 25,717 ( 4.761) 227.085
3,579,086 510,515 (319,551 3,770,050
Corporate Debt
Utilities & Energy 475,948 64,772  ( 59,644) 481,076
Financial 350,282 36,744 ( 98,272) 288,754
Communications 182,037 23,058 - 205,095
Automobile 288,016 50,075 - 338,091
Bond Mutual Fund 328.903 - ( 23.867) 305,036
1,625,186 174,649 ( 181,783) 1,618,052
Total Investments § 5,222461 §$ 685,164 $(  501334) $§ 5.406.291




Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

| Note 6

Note 7

Note 8

Note 9

MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Derivatives - Derivative contracts include forwards, futures, swaps and options, all of
which are bilateral contracts or payment exchange agreements, whose values derive
from the value of an underlying asset, reference rate or index. A forward contract
obliges one party to buy and the other to sell, a specific underlying product or
instrument at a specific price, amount, and date in the future. The Organization,
through Merrill Lynch, sells options on stocks that they own.

Line of Credit - The Organization has a $200,000 line of credit with Valley National
Bank, of which $88,793 was outstanding as of December 31, 2011. The line of
credit, secured by a mortgage on the Eatontown property, is due to expire July 2012.
The rate is at the bank's prime rate with a floor of 4.00%.

Mortgage Payable - The Organization has a mortgage note with Valley National Bank
of which § 2,559,656 was outstanding as of December 31,2011. The mortgage note,
secured by the Eatontown property, is payable in monthly installments including
interest. The rate is based on the weekly average yield on US Treasury Bonds
adjusted to a constant maturity of ten years, plus 200 basis points (2.00%). The rate
has a floor of 5.5%. The interest rate adjusts every five years after the initial ten
years of the loan term. Monthly principal and interest payments are based on a
twenty-three year amortization schedule. The note is due November 2028.

Principal payments due under the mortgage note are as follows:

Year ending

December 31 Amount
2012 $ 88,691
2013 93,694
2014 98,979
2015 104,562
Thereafter 2.173.730

§ 2,559,656

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The costs of providing the various programs,
fund-raising and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and fund-raising activities benefited.

Cash Flows - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers
all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. Total interest paid for the year was $158,430.

Professional Employer Service Agreement - The Organization has a professional
employer service agreement with Extensis, LLC. All of the Organization’s employees
are leased from Extensis, LLC.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - The Organization maintains cash balances at a
financial institution which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

up to $250,000. At December 31, 2011, the Organization had no uninsured cash
balances.



Note 10 -

Note 11 -

MONMOUTH COUNTY SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Transactions with Related Party - The Organization incurred costs of $14,283 and
have an account payable of $5,847 to one vendor. The vendor is owned by a spouse
of a Board member of the Organization.

Subsequent Events - The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 7,
2012, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. In April
2012 the Organization opened a location in the Freehold Raceway Mall in Freehold,
New Jersey which has animals available for adoption as well as a retail store of
animal products.




